David F. Power

- Box 202
St. Peter's, PA, 19470
April 16, 1980

F I"(FORMATION
J. M, Felton, Director £BEEDgg'l‘oﬁEQUEST

Division of Rules and Records

Office of Adauinistration FOIA-¥®0 'Q3?
Fuclear Regulatory Commission t -
Washington, D. C. 20555 hee'd S-1-€0

RE: FOIA-80-194, URLAT 4/14/80,
FOIA-80-125,
Dear Sir:

)In your captioned response you neglect to inform me whether
the March 24, 1976 1ssue of the "Weekly Highlights"™ or the
"Weekly Information Report," whatever it was then called,
has also been placed in the PDR., You merely stated that
i1t was "maintained by a member of the staff®. Please instruct
Potomac Research, Inc. to copy and forward to me the March 24,
1976 1issue,

-~

Secondly, instruct Potomac Research, Ine. to copy and mail to
me the 1977 i1ssues that are avallable, including but not limited
to those 1ssues already in the PDR,

Finally, instruet Potomac Research, Inc. to cocpy and mail to
we the issues in March, April and May 1979.

I will pay the 8 cents per page fee when billed.

Sincerely,

/.:. "T
/\‘ /; / A7/%fkf€r\
*L NS |
LYY |

David F. Power
DFP/dfp

8006230187 .4




